



INOVONICS

Inovonics Corporation • 2100 Central Avenue • Boulder, Colorado 80301 • (303) 939-9336 • FAX (303) 939-8977

March 23, 2001

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: **FCC ID# HCQ3B63MH3**

Gentlemen:

We are submitting our HC930 Headset Transceiver for certification. This unit has been tested and complies with FCC Part 15, Electromagnetic Emission Requirements.

A fee of \$1,130.00 will be paid by credit card to cover the application and confidential handling of selected portions of the application, as required.

If there are any questions regarding this application, please call me at (303) 939-9336.
Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Donald J. Hume
President

DJH/jr